From: Devcon Team <devcon.team@thameswater.co.uk>

Sent: 01 July 2025 17:39:37 UTC+01:00
To: "Steven King" <Steven.King@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: Automatic reply: Planning applications DM/25/0014, DM/25/0015,

DM/25/0016 and DM/25/0017

Thank you for contacting the Development Planning Team. We aim to respond to your
email within 3 working days.

This mailbox is for enquires relating to:

Reviewing and responding to Local Plans, Local Authority Pre-applications, Third Party
Planning Applications, Development Orders, and Discharge of Conditions applications,
queries relating to our comments and qualifying C3 enquiries

Please note we are prioritising our resources to focus on the most critical development
sites and as such we will be unable to respond to all planning applications. Therefore, if
you have not heard from us within the response deadline for a consultation, please
accept that ‘non-response’ as acknowledgement that we have no concerns with the
development proposals.

If, however, you believe that a response is required, and you are aware of specific
issues associated with the proposal then do not hesitate to contact us for clarification.

Please contact Developer Services if your query is relates to any of the following:
e Thames Water Pre — Planning/Capacity Check/ Modelling report Applications
e Sewer Adoptions

e Connections
e Buildover agreements
Email: - Developer.services@thameswater.co.uk
Phone: - 0800 009 3921
Developer services webpage: - Developer services | Developers [Thames Water

NRSWA Enquiries

C2 - Asset location Plans

Email: - onlinecustomers@thameswater.co.uk
Phone: - 0800 009 4540

Section 278 enquires & if you are working close to our assets, please see our
developer services web page where you can find further information and can apply for
a diversion if required.
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Visit us online www.thameswater.co.uk , follow us on twitter www.twitter.com/thameswater or
find us on www.facebook.com/thameswater. We’re happy to help you 24/7.

Thames Water Limited (company number 2366623) and Thames Water Utilities Limited
(company number 2366661) are companies registered in England and Wales, both are registered
at Clearwater Court, Vastern Road, Reading, Berkshire RG1 8DB. This email is confidential and
is intended only for the use of the person it was sent to. Any views or opinions in this email are
those of the author and don’t necessarily represent those of Thames Water Limited or its
subsidiaries. If you aren’t the intended recipient of this email, please don’t copy, use, forward or
disclose its contents to any other person — please destroy and delete the message and any
attachments from your system.



